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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Debbie Shirley <cclerk@hopkinscountyu.org >

Thursday, May 28, 2015 8:42 AM
'Judge Robert Newsom'

FW: Profile/Account Build Hopkins County (WFM129136297)

Ro be rt:

Cameron said they don't have a contract for us to sign per se. There are three (3) rate plans that we would be using

listed below. Please call, if you have any questions. Do you want to put this on the next Commissioners' Court agenda?

Just so the court can see the Plans?

From: clinton, cameron Guy Imailto:Cameron.Clinton@Verizonwireless'com]
Sent: wednesday,MaY 27,2015 4:06 PM

To: 'Debbie Shirley'

Subiect: RE: Profile/Account Build Hopkins County (WFM129135297)

Good afternoon Debbie,

So I finished up with that conference call this morning, and it is basically what I would have recommended.

1. We will activate the 12 devices on the 37.99 unlimited rate plan. Once you receive them and get them set up to your

liking we will suspend them until you need them.

2. The first suspension will take the devices to Aug. at which point you will need to send me an email to resuspend the

(this process

3 rate plans we will use:

1. Suspended without billing - OS costs devlces aren't used

2. 37 .99 unlimited mobile broadband

3. MBB "olR Custom" - CU5TOM FLAT RATE S6.OO/MB ($0'35 per month)

lines.
3. we resuspend the lines until you need to use them (around Oct')

4. We activate the lines on the 37.99 rate plan and you use them for a month or so'

5. afterwards I go through the required processes on my end to move the devices to the other rate plan

can take up to 2 weeks depending on how fast it moves)

EXHIBIT

TI It

Cameron:

Cameron Clinton
Government Account Executive

verizon wireless - 600 Hidden Ridge lrving, Tx 75038

Mobilet 214.77O.4578
Email : cameron.clinton@verizonwireless.com

From: Debbie Shirley l-mailto:cclerk(ohookinscounq/tx.orgl
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2015 l:56 PM

To: Clinton, Cameron GUY

Subject: RE: Profile/Account Build Hopkins County (WFM129135297)
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